

From: "Phelleps, Moya" <MPhelleps@nma.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Isaac Piller <isaac_piller@ios.doi.gov>, Scheduling SIO <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] National Mining Association Invitation

Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2020 15:44:30 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png

You are terrific...thank you!

Moya

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Phelleps, Moya <MPhelleps@nma.org>

Cc: Isaac Piller <isaac_piller@ios.doi.gov>; Scheduling SIO <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] National Mining Association Invitation

Yes, no problem. We're now confirmed for 9am on March 25th. I'm cc'ing my colleague, Isaac Piller, who will be advancing the event for the Secretary. He's currently on travel but will follow up with you closer to the date. Thank you!

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359; Main 202-208-7511; Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 10:38 AM Phelleps, Moya <MPhelleps@nma.org> wrote:

Leila:

As so it goes...my apology but would it be possible for Secretary Bernhardt to speak at 9 a.m. and kick-off the General Session on Wednesday, March 25?

Thank you.

Moya

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Phelleps, Moya <MPhelleps@nma.org>

Cc: Melbye, Linnea <LMelbye@nma.org>; Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] National Mining Association Invitation

Hi Moya! Thank you for your call this afternoon. We are confirmed for March 25th at 8:30am. Secretary Bernhardt is looking forward to the event. Thank you!

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

#1363923.1

Direct: 202-208-5359; Main 202-208-7511; Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 12:19 PM Phelleps, Moya <MPheleps@nma.org> wrote:

Attached is the completed form providing additional information regarding the National Mining Association's invitation to Secretary Bernhardt to speak at the Spring Board of Directors Meeting. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Thank you.

Moya Phelleps



Moya Phelleps
Senior Vice President, Member Services
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Phone: (202) 463-2600
Direct: (202) 463-2639
mpheleps@nma.org

From: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Melbye, Linnea <LMelbye@nma.org>

Cc: Scheduling@ios.doi.gov; Phelleps, Moya <MPheleps@nma.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] National Mining Association Invitation

Dear Linnea,

Thank you for the invitation to Secretary Bernhardt. Can I please trouble you for a little more information by filling out the attached form we ask of everyone? As soon as we received the completed form we can begin the scheduling process. Thank you for your time and help!

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Office: 202-208-7551

On Fri, Jan 24, 2020 at 1:48 PM Melbye, Linnea <LMelbye@nma.org> wrote:

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of the National Mining Association, we would like to invite Secretary Bernhardt to speak at our Spring Board Meeting. Please see the attached invitation.

Feel free to contact our President & CEO Rich Nolan (rnolan@nma.org) or myself if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Linnea

Linnea Melbye
Government Affairs Specialist
National Mining Association

#1363923.2



101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Phone: (202) 463-2600
Direct: (202) 463-2644
Imelbye@nma.org

#1363923.3